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Draft-Video Conference
BOARD MEETING AGENDA

TO: All Board Members
FROM: Brooke Tellinghuisen Geddes
DATE: September 4, 2024

MEETING DATE: October 11, 2024

LOCATION: Video Conference

The public is invited to attend the meeting via Microsoft Teams at the following
link:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting Y TIWZMRKNTKtNMM2NCO00Z]KILTIMNDQtNThKNmVmMT
dkNGNI%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Ti1d%22%3a%22e69efb98-56ef-4797-
a76b-e1ec6582639¢%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%22ee0a24e7-6d2c-4495-ade5-
4377098865d2%22%7d

If members of the public would like to be sent the Microsoft Teams invitation to
the meeting instead of using the above link, please contact the Board office prior
to the meeting at office@sdlicensing.com.

MEETING TIME:  8:30AM MDT / 9:30AM CDT

Agenda Item Number

Call to Order

Roll Call

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda
Approval of the Agenda

Public Comment
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Approval of the Minutes from April 12, 2024
Financial Update

Application Ratification Process

Schedule Next Meeting

Any other business

Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2
a. Complaints- if any

Adjourn



